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FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 
TO: Mayor & Council DATE: June 18, 2014 
 
FROM: General Manager, Parks, Recreation and Culture 

General Manager, Finance and Technology 
 

FILE: 1850-01 

SUBJECT: Community Enhancement Partnership (CEP) Program Grant Applications – 
East Panorama Community Association 

 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Parks, Recreation & Culture Department and the Finance & Technology Department, 
recommend that the Finance Committee recommend that Council approve a grant under the CEP 
Program of up to $300 to East Panorama Community Association to support a street clean-up 
event in the neighbourhood. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
In January 2010 Council adopted the Community Enhancement Partnership (CEP) Program, 
which is intended to provide financial support for projects focussed on community engagement 
and neighbourhood beautification.  Under the CEP Program, residents and community groups 
may apply to the City for a grant under either of two separate categories; these being:  
 

 Small Project Grants - to support in planning, organizing and implementing projects 
intended to directly improve the physical aesthetic appeal of a neighbourhood; or  

 

 Activity and Celebration Grants - to support projects that build community 
relationships through celebration and activity.  

 
The CEP Program Guidelines are attached as Appendix I.  The CEP Program has an annual 
budget of $25,000. 
 
The community has been notified of this program through stakeholder mail-outs, newspaper ads, 
press releases, promotional posters at civic facilities and on the City’s website.  A Grant Selections 
Committee has been established with representatives from various departments and is 
responsible for assessing grant applications that are received under the Program.  Forty six (46) 
CEP Program grants have been approved to date by City Council. 
 
The following sections of this report provide a description and evaluation of an application for a 
grant under the CEP Program that was recently received by the City. 
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DISCUSSION 
 
East Panorama Community Association – Neighbourhood Clean-up Event 
 
East Panorama Community Association (EPCA) has applied for a CEP Activity and Celebration 
Grant for $300 to support a neighbourhood clean-up day on August 9, 2014. 
 
The group intends to host a neighbourhood clean-up between 148th Street between Highway 10 
and 54th Avenue, continuing to Southview and 55A Avenue.  The event will run from noon to 4:00 
pm and will include litter pick-up and a small award ceremony for well-kept properties.  A core 
group of 5 volunteers will arrange the event and supplies for the clean-up.  Shovels, bags and litter 
pickers will be donated by the community.  The group is asking for $300 for sandwiches, drinks 
and snacks for community members participating in the event. 
 
Based on a review of the project against the CEP Program criteria, a grant of up to $300 to East 
Panorama Ridge Community Association is considered reasonable, subject to the following 
conditions:  
 

 The submission of receipts for food and beverage expenses; and 

 The submission to the City of photographs that act to document the progress and 
outcomes of the project.  

 
Funding 
 
Appendix II provides information on the status of funding related to the Community 
Enhancement Partnership Program based on an assumption that Council will approve the 
recommendations of this report. 
 
SUSTAINABILITY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
The CEP Program supports the goals of the City’s Sustainability Charter by encouraging social 
connections, volunteerism, community ownership and citizen engagement, in accordance with 
the Sustainability Charter Goals SC 6, 7, 8 and 13. 
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CONCLUSION 
 
Based on the above discussion, it is recommended that the Finance Committee recommend that 
Council approve a grant under the CEP Program of up to $300 to the East Panorama Community 
Association to support a street clean-up event in the neighbourhood. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Laurie Cavan     Vivienne Wilke, CGA 
General Manager    General Manager    
Parks, Recreation and Culture   Finance and Technology 
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Appendix I - CEPP Program Overview and Guidelines 
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Appendix II - Status of Community Enhancement Partnership Program Funding 

 


